
 

 
  

 
 
 
 

April 26, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Joseph W. Donahue, Vice President 
Nuclear Engineering 
Duke Energy 
526 South Church Street, EC-07H 
Charlotte, NC  28202 
 
SUBJECT:  LEVY NUCLEAR PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2 TERMINATION OF COMBINED 

LICENSES NPF-99 AND NPF-100 
 
Dear Mr. Donahue: 
 
The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has approved the termination of the Levy Nuclear 
Plant Units 1 and 2, Combined Licenses NPF-99 and NPF-100 and their included Title 10 of the 
Code of Federal Regulations Parts 30, 40, and 70 licenses to manufacture, produce, transfer, 
receive, acquire, own, possess, or use byproduct material.  
 
This action is in response to your request dated January 25, 2018.  This action is effective upon 
receipt of this letter. 
 
A copy of the Federal Register notice is enclosed.  The notice has been forwarded to the Office 
of the Federal Register for publication. 
 
Should you have questions, please contact Brian Hughes by phone at (301) 415-6582 or via 
e-mail at Brian.Hughes@nrc.gov. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
/RA/ 
 
 
Frederick D. Brown, Director (Acting) 
Office of New Reactors 
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Email 
APH@NEI.org   (Adrian Heymer) 
awc@nei.org   (Anne W. Cottingham) 
Bill.Jacobs@gdsassociates.com   (Bill Jacobs) 
billn@fcan.org   (Bill Newton) 
brian.mccabe@pgnmail.com   (Brian McCabe) 
Erick.Wagner@duke-energy.com   (Erick Wagner) 
collinlj@westinghouse.com   (Leslie Collins) 
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com   (Edward W. Cummins) 
cwaltman@roe.com   (C. Waltman) 
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com   (David Lewis) 
david.waters@pgnmail.com   (Dave Waters) 
delongra@westinghouse.com   (Rich DeLong) 
ed.burns@earthlink.net   (Ed Burns) 
eddie.grant@excelservices.com   (Eddie Grant) 
gary@jonespartners.net   (Gary Jones) 
gsoult@regstaff.sc.gov   (Gene G. Soult) 
joe.w.donahue@pgnmail.com   (Joe Donahue) 
john.elnitsky@pgnmail.com   (John Elnitsky) 
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com    (Joseph Hegner) 
KSutton@morganlewis.com   (Kathryn M. Sutton) 
kwaugh@impact-net.org   (Kenneth O. Waugh) 
lchandler@morganlewis.com   (Lawrence J. Chandler) 
levynuke@ecologyparty.org   (Cara Campbell) 
majames@regstaff.sc.gov   (Anthony James) 
marvlewis@juno.com   (M. Lewis) 
maryo@nirs.org   (Mary Olson) 
media@nei.org   (Scott Peterson) 
Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us   (Mike Halpin) 
MSF@nei.org   (Marvin Fertel) 
nirsnet@nirs.org   (Michael Mariotte) 
Nuclaw@mindspring.com   (Robert Temple) 
patriciaL.campbell@ge.com   (Patricia L. Campbell) 
Paul@beyondnuclear.org   (Paul Gunter) 
pbessette@morganlewis.com   (Paul Bessette) 
RJB@NEI.org   (Russell Bell) 
robert.kitchen@pgnmail.com   (Robert H. Kitchen) 
ronald_m_bright@bellsouth.net   (Ronald Bright) 
russpa@westinghouse.com   (Paul Russ) 
sabinski@suddenlink.net   (Steve A. Bennett) 
stephan.moen@ge.com   (Stephan Moen) 
stephen.burdick@morganlewis.com   (Stephen Burdick) 
twinkletoesdms@aol.com   (Robert and Deborah Smith) 
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov   (Vanessa Quinn) 
weave1dw@westinghouse.com   (Doug Weaver) 
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